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Harold WeisberL; 

Sinc rely, 

LBJ Museuu Store 
2313 hod River 
imatin, TX 78705 

Dear Luseum Store, 

You sent me the wrong tape. U-1 instructions that say unauthorized 

returns cannot be accepted. 

Ma. 41nne rrarbehrnua is a studon at College Park and a friend. I asked her 

to get the transLxipt. She was direc ed to yoti. with the iientification of the 

taue on the enclosed records. 

I also enclose ds. Branch's h luful letter. 

Never dreaming you'd make such a mistake I wasted more than an hour to 

hear the whole thing not '.mowing Yhe • e it should be. If I may ma2Ks a suggestion 

that may be helpful to you and ced my will be to those who want to hear these 

tapes, there should be enclosed info mation stating that what is desired is 

some,Jhor on the hour-long tape or b tier, where it is. 

I also suggest that this tape as recorded with the machine going too 

rapidly. That made it more difficult to ma Ls out. 

I do hope you will send the co rect tape promp±lty and toll me what to do 

with the wrong one. 

Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Rd. 
Fro= 	21702 

1/1 5/97 


